
... ., . - 
41 6 W. THIRD ST. - P.O. BOX 535 * OWENSBORO, KENTUCKY 42302 

LAND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANTS 270-683-7558 FAX 270-603-9277 

. ., . .~ - - SURVEYING & ENGINEERING 

September 25,2008 

Beth O’Doimell, Exec. Director 
Public Seiliice Coiiiniission 
P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort, ICY 40602 

SEP 2 9 2008 
PUBLIC SERVICE 

rnnnnn icc inh i  

RE: Southeast Daviess County Water District 
Masonville Coiiiinuiiity Elevated 
Welded Steel Water Storage Tank 
KIA 2007 Project #WX21 059024 
SA1 #ICY20061 1141440 
PSC CaseNo. 2007-00352 

Dear Ms. O’Donnell; 

Construction of tlie above referenced water storage tanlc has been completed. The 
project received approval by your office August 30,2007. The water storage tank and 
appurtenances were completed in substantial compliance with tlie approved plans, 
specifications a id  stipulations, 

This information is true and correct to tlie best of my lcnowledge and belief. 

Sincerely, 

.fames R Riney, PE, PS 1 
.TU: Sllllil 

Copy: Bill Iligdon, SEDCWD 


